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A preliminary review of the application has identified that certain sections of the
evidence supporting the application do not comply with the Board’s Filing Requirements
for cost of service applications and/or the associated spreadsheets, models and
workforms. As a result the Board is unable to process your application at this time.

The missing information is as follows:

Chapter 2
Filing
Requirement
Reference

(page #)

Description

37 LRAM - Distributors must apply for disposition of LRAMVA (2011-2014) as part of

their COS applications

Specifically, the Board asks that you apply for disposition of the 2011 LRAMVA actual
balance, based on the 2011 OPA Final Evaluation Report, as well as an estimate of the
2012 balance to be updated if necessary upon receipt of the 2012 OPA Final Evaluation

Report.

The Board expects that Brantford Power Inc. will file the above listed required
information as soon as possible.
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If any of the information that is identified as missing or insufficient is located in sections
other than those identified in the Filing Requirements, or if any of the information is not
applicable in your circumstances, please provide an explanation when filing the
remainder of the required information.

Please direct any questions relating to this application to Martha McOuat, Project
Advisor at phone number 416-440-7606 or martha.mcouat@ontarioenergyboard.ca.

Yours truly,
Original signed by
John Pickernell

Assistant Board Secretary

CC: James C. Sidlofsky
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